



# TECHNICAL DATA SHEET

2400 Boston Street | Suite 200 | Baltimore, MD | 21224



# TECHNICAL DATA SHEET

2400 Boston Street | Suite 200 | Baltimore, MD | 21224

## DAP® Plastic Wood Latex 3in1 Repair Stick

### PRODUCT DESCRIPTION



DAP® 3 in 1 Repair Stick by PLASTIC WOOD® is a quick and simple way to repair scratches, nicks, dents or other minor imperfections in any wood surface. It is ideal for touching up furniture, cabinets, trim, doors, floors and more. You can blend different colors to create your own custom color. The DAP Plastic Wood Latex marker is formulated with stain and finish so your wood project can be repaired and protected in one easy step.

PACKAGING	COLOR	UPC
3 in 1 Repair Stick	PERFECT BROWN	7079804090
3 in 1 Repair Stick	LIGHT GRAY	7079804091
3 in 1 Repair Stick	BLACK	7079804092
3 in 1 Repair Stick	CHERRY	7079804093
3 in 1 Repair Stick	GOLDEN OAK	7079804094
3 in 1 Repair Stick	TRUE WHITE	7079804095
3 in 1 Repair Stick	DARK GRAY	7079804096



# TECHNICAL DATA SHEET

2400 Boston Street | Suite 200 | Baltimore, MD | 21224

## KEY FEATURES & BENEFITS

- Use to touch up cosmetic repairs
- Available in top trending wood colors
- Fill, seal, and finish in one easy step
- Dries to the touch in under 1 minute
- Use on any wood or laminate surface
- Cylinder shape for ease of use
- Will not shrink
- Interior use

## SUGGESTED USES

Ideal for quick, easy repairs of scratches, small holes and other minor blemishes.

## APPLICATION

### Marker Directions:

1. Shake well before using.
2. Remove cap and relieve pressure by depressing nib / tip in an upright position. To start flow, press pen and nib down until wet. Prior to use, test color in an inconspicuous area to ensure the color you have chosen will match your project.
3. Press pen down and apply stain to wood. Wipe off excess using a soft cotton, lint free cloth.
4. Replace cap tightly after each use.

### Blend Stick Directions:

1. Prior to repairs, determine the color that best matches your project. Test color in an inconspicuous area to ensure the color you have chosen matches your project.
2. Work / Rub the blend stick into the defect until completely filled.
3. Remove the excess blend with the leveler cap. Buff with soft cotton, lint free cloth, to achieve final cosmetic finish.



Commented [TJ1]: Prior to use/application,



Commented [TJ2]: <Should we also consider adding full removal/reversal of application with mineral spirits or acetone?>

Commented [TJ3R2]:



Commented [TJ4]: Repair Stick (for naming consistency)

Commented [TJ5]: Buff with soft cotton, lint free cloth, to achieve final cosmetic finish.



# TECHNICAL DATA SHEET

2400 Boston Street | Suite 200 | Baltimore, MD | 21224

## TYPICAL PHYSICAL & CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

	BLEND STICK	MARKER
Consistency	Crayon-like stick	Colored liquid felt marker
Vehicle	Tall oil ester/wax blend	Polyketone Resin
Volatile	None	Alcohols, esters and ethers
Filler	Color pigment	Pigment Dye
Odor	Virtually odor-free	Moderately Strong
Solids	100%	Less than 10%
Shelf Life	24 months minimum	24 months minimum
Color	Multiple	Multiple

## CLEAN UP & STORAGE

Remove excess material with included scraper tool. Remove residue with soft cotton, lint free cloth. Store in a cool, dry place away from extreme heat or cold.

## SAFETY

See product label and Safety Data Sheet (SDS) for health and safety information. You can request an SDS by visiting our website at [dap.com](http://dap.com) or by calling 888-DAP-TIPS.

## WARRANTY

Limited Warranty: If product fails to perform as directed, within one year from the date of purchase, call 888-DAP-TIPS, with your sales receipt and product container available, for replacement product or sales price refund. DAP Products Inc. will not be responsible for incidental or consequential damages.

## COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Manufacturer: DAP Products Inc., 2400 Boston Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21224**



# TECHNICAL DATA SHEET

2400 Boston Street | Suite 200 | Baltimore, MD | 21224

**Usage Information:** Call 888-DAP-TIPS or visit [dap.com](http://dap.com) & click on "Ask the Expert"

**Order Information:** 800-327-3339 or [orders@dap.com](mailto:orders@dap.com)

**Fax Number:** 410-558-1068

**Also, visit the DAP website at [dap.com](http://dap.com)**